Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Terry_Gregston@blm.gov

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2010 1:41 PM

To: Tavarez, lke

Cc: '‘James Amos (james_amos@nm.bim.gov)'; Joshua Russo; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Electra Federal 5-flowtine spill map

Attachments: Electra Federal 5-flowline spill map-110310.jpg

Attached is the spill map of the Electra Federal 5 flowline spill. Spill map is approximate since pipeline construction has
blurred the original spill boundaries. An older spill consisting of a large area of pooled oil without vegetation with
secondary runoff from that pool runs west-northwest of the Electra spill site. The northern tail of the Electra flowline spill
intrudes upon the western remnants of the older spill. | did not map the boundaries of this older spill due to time lost
during the Electra onsite with the Ferguson Pipeline crew. | will have to return to the site and pick it up at a later date. |
mention it here because the two spills overlap.

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Fax (575) 234-5927







